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Mastercreation TFS

From: Chennai Finance
Sent: 31 May 2024 16:29
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Vijayakumar S.; Chandrasekar V
Subject: FW: Requesting for payment......
Attachments: PAN SHA.PDF; cheque leaf.pdf; AA330217009638A_RC02082018 (1).pdf

 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Kindly enable vendor for further process. Payment has to be done 
 

Vendor No. Vendor Name 
V0000251 Shalini Enterprises 
GST CERTIFICATE  33BQQPS3910J1ZI 
CIN CERTIFICATE Not Applicable 
UDYAM MSME IF 
APPLICABLE  Not Applicable 

CANCELLED CHEQUE Attached 
PAN CARD BQQPS3910J 
EMAIL ID shalini.ent123@gmail.com 

CONTACT DETAILS 9841141569 
 
 
Regards, 
S. Aarthi. 
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From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 29 May 2024 13:29 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Requesting for payment...... 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Omkar, 
This is little urgent pls. 
 
Regards 
Vijay 
 

From: Vijayakumar S  
Sent: 28 May 2024 14:45 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Requesting for payment...... 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Omkar, 
Request you to enable the below vendor immediately. 
 

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
 
From: PSELVAKUMAR P <shalini.ent123@gmail.com>  
Sent: 28 May 2024 12:44 
To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Requesting for payment...... 
 
Dear sir, 
 
Please find attached the cancelled cheque leaf, GST certificate and PAN card copy.kindly clear our payment as soon as possible. 
 

With thanks and regards, 
P.SELVAKUMAR 
PROPRIETOR, 
SHALINI ENTERPRISES 
MEENAMBAKKAM, 
CHENNAI -600027. 
MOBILE NO:9841141569. 

 


